

NyJewel Brown
715 Anthony Street Port Gibson, MS 39150
Cellular: 601.702.1601 * Email: nyjewelbrown@yahoo.com

Professional Summary

A registered nurse with extensive experience and knowledge in both hospital and nursing home setting. Ability to effectively communicate medical matters with other healthcare professionals while providing quality care and ensuring the safety of all patients.

EDUCATION

Hinds Community College (Nursing Allied Health Center) (Associate Degree Nursing), Jackson, MS * August 2019

Hinds Community College (Nursing Allied Health Center) (Practical Nursing), Vicksburg, MS * July 2016

Hinds Community College, Utica, MS * May 2013

Port Gibson High School, Port Gibson, MS * May 2011

EMPLOYMENT

Baptist Medical Center October 2021- Currently

Provide care to patients based on disease process. Follow doctor's orders. Communicate with the doctor about acute changes with the patient. Educate the patient and family about disease process. Admit patient to floor. Work with picc lines, midlines, urinary catheter, chest ports and starting IV's.

Northwest Health and Rehabilitation (Houston, TX) January 2021- May 2021

Provide care to patients based on their disease process. Care for residents physically and emotionally. Administer medications via peg tube. Work with midlines, urinary catheters, trach, and IV therapy. Supervised certified nurse assistant. Admit resident to facility. Communicate with the doctor related to acute changes of the patient. Communicate with family members.

Claiborne County Medical Center October 2017- November 2020

Provided care to patients based on their disease process. Admitted patients to the med surg floor. Followed doctor's orders. Support the patient mentally, physically, and emotionally. Work with midlines, urinary catheter, heparin drip, chest port, chemport, starting IV's and administering blood transfusions just to name a few.

Forest Hill Nursing Center October 2018- Currently

Caring for the client based on disease process. Communicates with the family of any changes of client's condition. Administer medication based on the client's disease process. Inform the patients about the doctor's order or test results. Supervise certified nursing assistants and other non-licensed nursing professionals.

Licensed Practical Nurse- Claiborne County Senior Care August 2016-2018

Provided care to residents under RN's supervision. Cared for residents based on their disease process. Communicated with family about resident's disease process and any changes that occur with resident's health. Communicated with doctor of any changes with the resident.

Certified Nursing Assistant - University of MS Medical Center May 2012-2014

Displayed strong clinical skills in assessing vital signs, performed glucose checks, and provided pre- and post-operative quality checks. Adhered to all safety guidelines and HIPAA standards in all patient documentation and interactions. Ensured the accurate, timely flow of information and update patient records as well as updating other healthcare professionals with vital information regarding patients' status.

Certified Nursing Assistant - Claiborne County Senior Care July 2011-August 2016

Provided residents with exceptional personal-care services including ADL, medication and toileting support. Obtained and recorded patients' vital signs. Maintained records and files as per policies and standard operating procedures. Made and changed beds; empty catheter bags; feed and bathe residents. Encouraged residents and provided support in all other areas as needed.

Professional Credentials

Registered Nurse- September 2021

Licensed Practical Nurse - August 2016

Certified Nursing Assistant -July 2011-July 2016

American Heart Association CPR Certification- 2018-Present

ACLS- 3/28/2022-3/31/2024

References

Dominique Buckner
601-882-4878

Khadijah Keys
325-650-6562

Kennsie Johnson
601-415-3060